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OFFICE OF POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

STAFFING MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 2/l S/83 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY: 
3/4/83 

-------- ----------

SUBJECT: 
Issue Paper/Wives Dropping Out of Labor Force 

------------------------------
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Edwin L. Harper 
Assistant to the President 
for Policy Development 

- . 



... 

MEMORANDUM FOR ROGER 

FROM: EDWIN 

SUBJECT: Issue 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 14, 1983 

PORTER ~ 
._:;;,.---:::> 

L. HARPE 

Paper/Wives Dropping Out of Labor Force 

There is from time to time, discussion of whether or not wives 
will drop out of the labor force when the economy recovers and we 
have lower rates of inflation. Is their any evidence to suggest 
that this would be true? 

cc: Mike Uhlmann 
Bob Carleson 
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OFFICE OF POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

STAFFING MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 3/18/83 ACTION/CONCURRENCE/COMMENT DUE BY :~4;t..J,/~6).././~8...,.3,..___ _____ _ 

SUBJECT: Comparable Worth Issue Paper 

ACTION FYI ACTION FYI 
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REMARKS: 

Kevin Hopkins: ELH would like you to prepare what he terms 
a "gangbuster" response to comparable worth. I know we have 
discussed this project but thought I had better follow with 
paper. Thanks. E. Rock ·r Edwin L. Harper 

Please return this tracking Assistant to the President 
sheet with your response for Policy Development 
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